Meeting

Cabinet

Date and time

Tuesday 14TH MAY, 2024

At 7.00 PM

Venue

Hendon TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

To: Members of Cabinet (Quorum 3)

Chair: Councillor Barry Rawlings
Vice Chair: Councillor Ross Houston

Councillors

Zahra Beg Ammar Naqvi Pauline Coakley Webb

Paul Edwards Anne Clarke Alison Moore

Alan Schneiderman Sara Conway

Substitute Members

Details on how to participate in Cabinet meetings can be found by visiting the link: <u>Take part in a meeting | Barnet Council</u>

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood - Head of Governance

Governance Service contact: Salar Rida Salar.Rida@Barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations Contact: Tristan Garrick 020 8359 2454 Tristan.Garrick@Barnet.gov.uk

Assurance Group

Recording of Meetings

Members of the public have the right to film, record or photograph public meetings. You may be asked to stop filming, photographing or recording a meeting if the Chair feels that the activity is disrupting the meeting.

The meeting may be broadcast live or recorded for later transmission by the Council. Recordings may be available live or viewed for twelve months afterwards.



Order of Business

Item No	Title of Report	Pages
	Agenda Part 1 (Public)	
1.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	5 - 10
2.	Absence of Members (if any)	
3.	Declaration of Members' Interests and Dispensations (if any)	
4.	Questions from non-Executive Members (if any)	
5.	Petitions (if any)	11 - 16
6.	Deputations (if any)	
7.	Public Questions and Comments (if any)	
8.	Matters referred to the Executive (if any)	
9.	Consideration of reports from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or Scrutiny sub-committees (if any)	
10.	Education Strategies 2024/5 - 2026/7	17 - 110
11.	Children and Young People's Mental Health and Wellbeing Strategy (2024-2028)	111 - 182
12.	Draft SEND Travel Assistance Policies	183 - 296
13.	Authorisation to procure a developer-contractor for the delivery of the Small Sites Modular Programme through an appropriate framework on the basis of a direct award in accordance with framework procedures	297 - 304
14.	Amendment to Arts Depot Memorandum and Articles of Association	To Follow
15.	Cabinet Forward Plan - Key Decision Schedule	
	https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=1010&RD	

	<u>=0</u>	
16.	Urgent Business (if any)	

Facilities for people with disabilities

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Salar Rida. People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

Fire/emergency evacuation procedure

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.